
MayorandCouncillors 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 

Schedule 15 to the Minutes of 
the Council Meeting for 
Public Hearings held on 
Monday, July 21, 2014. 

Monday, 21 July 2014 8:51 AM 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (response #798) 

12-8060-20-9138 - RZ 13-643436 3471 Chatham St. 

To Public Hearing 
Date: ;fv l~ J\ ( 001: 
Item 11 ... _3:.;;..... ____ ...:_ 

Send a Submission Online (response #798) 
Survey Information 

Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: htt(;1://cms. richmond .ca/Page 1793.as(;1x 

Submission Time/Date: 7/21/20148:50:12 AM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Kathleen Beaumont 

Your Address 6415 London Rd 

Subject Property Address OR 
RZ13-643436 3471 Chatham St 

Bylaw Number 

Would like to make comments at Public Hearing on 
this application by Cotter Architects with regard to 

Comments current regulations in relation to the 2041 OCP the 
2009 Steveston Conservation Strategy and the 
Sakamoto guidelines 

JUL 1 11014 
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